s

31/07/2019 Sent [1/2263] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.a6.in>

Fw: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 31-07-2019 18:01
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com
Cc: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com, dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com,

adityashastri@banasthali.in, lekhavibhag@gmail.com
Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (425.1 kB); Donation Receipt.pdf (778.3 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 2.00 Crore. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.C. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

—Original Message—

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in

Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmla@dalmtaho!qus com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Prof. Adltya Shastri"

- <ad'tyashastri@banasthali.in>, "DN Singh” <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Date: 31-07-2019 13:36
Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation—u/s-35(i)(ii)-Rs.-2crore

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 2Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 | (I).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019073118510061, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the original certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office
address 11th Floor, Narain Manzil, 23, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Greup Holdings

11 Foor | Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi $1 0001 |

Tel: +31-11-4362 1200

E-miail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

E3
B Please consider the environment, Think before you print.

https://mail,banasthali.ac.inf'webmail/
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022

et Eadis

1. geeren fFandle 3o0x022

_ (RAJASTHAN)
RISTRAT)
Dalmia Group Holdings
11" Floor, Narain Manzil
23, Barakhamba Road
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110 001.
31 July, 2019,

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crore
(Rupees Two Crore on!y)'in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
UTRNo.PUNBR52019073118510061 on 31% July, 2019 on account of
Donation for Scientific Research from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 1 (1l) amounting Rs. 2.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

‘ | %& 5/
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapit}h

freafderers s amdm sifafem & A (3) & sl s RvsRiersrmm T Notfisd as Insttufion Deemedto be Universty urder section (3)of Urivarsty Grants Commission Act.
A Telophone : 01438 - 228324 « T 41 TaRA. PBX : 228341-48 e TW4RT Fax : 228365 » website : www.banasthaliorg s e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in






5%5/05/201 9 Sent [1/2232] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>
|
M

Donation receipt.

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 25-05-2019 16:43
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com ,
cc: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com, lekhavibhag@gmail.com

Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (408.8 kB); Receipt.pdf (766.1 kB);

Respected Sir,
I am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 50.00 Lacs. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.
With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in/webmail/
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALL VIDYAPITH 304022

TR feendis

41, geeerdl fAendls 3owoR2

(RAJASTHAN)
(RISTRRITH)
Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place
New Delhi-110 001.
25 May, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 50.00 Lacs
(Rupees Fifty Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:

UTIB0000248 AXSK191420029854 on 22" May, 2019 on account of

Donation for Scientific Research from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find

herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 50.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,
Yours faithfully,

; 2
! el
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith
-

RroaReran amer sror e @ o (3) & ovals oo Relarsoas Gwam Noified as nstiution Desmed o be University under section (3) of Universly Grants Gomemission Adt



_,.,._ moéxamawovga?mu Hmscm;mmwﬁcm&noawmwmoavcm_uosﬁcﬁ.owv&
L 101uswunnon A3 6002 "G94 UISZ PRIDP 6002/ L ‘ON UOHDIUION SPIA SOIAIOD U0IDS5! Ul pIBOBUS
£00Z°y0’ 10 WOl 108)I9 UliM 296 | SAINY 10 X0 SLUOOU] BULJO .-
DID JopUN XD SWODUI WOIHdWIoXs @ib yiidbARIA Bl O} suoouog -+ 2

. oommoes @

{6,

_ BlociSozE ppojupl
TN I LT ON ¥BIaBnbayoMseDAG.

GTRIGTHSXY PREZOGOOTILN] |

20 JUNOJOB UO

W
D



76/04&019 Sent [1/2216] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>

Fwd:Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 26-04-2019 18:48
To: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com> ’
Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Banasthali Vidyapith

Accounts Office” <lekhavibhag@gmail.com> ;
Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (415.4 kB); Donation Receipt.pdf (792.2 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 2.00 Crores. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

—0Qriginal Message—

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in

Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Prof. Aditya Shastri"

~ adityashastri@banasthali.in>

“<)ate: 26-04-2019 14:38

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation-u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

Dear Sir, )
We have remitted today Rs. 2Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 I (Il).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019042616966699, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the original certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office
address 4, Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11% Floor § Marain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 11 00 01 |

Tel: +91-11-4362 1200

E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

&',% Please consider the environment. Think before you print.

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in'webmail/

1/



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

et femmdiie
41, gl fardls 3ovolr
' (RroRATH)

Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place

New Delhi-110 001.

26 April, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crores
(Rupees Two Crores only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
PUNBR52019042616966699 on 26™ April, 2019 on account of Donation for
Scientific Research from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith
Donation receipt under Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 2.00 Crores.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

; s
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

Teafaren arer s afdfer & a (3) B sk SRR Rcaf o GRTT Notiied as Insttuion Deemed o ba Uriversty under section (3) of Uriversty Granis Commission Act.
AP Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « QYA WY, PBX : 228341-48 « G5 Fax: 228365 « website : www.banasthali.org » e-mail : info@banasthali.acin
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25/03/2019 Sent [1/2186] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>

Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 25-03-2019 19:29

To: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdihgs.oom, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com,
dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com

Cc: adityashastri@banasthali.in, lekhavibhag@gmail.com

Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (397.1 kB); Donation receipt.pdf (748.9 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 4.25 Crores. Original receipt is being sent by courier.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

——OQriginal Message—- !

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in, "Prof. Aditya Shastri"
.~ <adityashastri@banasthali.in>
i sc:"MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "DN Singh"

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Date: 25-03-2019 16:40

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation-u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Dear Sir,
We have remitted today Rs. 4.25 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 | (.

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019032516404953, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address 4,
Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor § Marain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dathi 110G 01 |
Tel: +91-11-4362 1200

_ E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com
\w% Please consider the environment. Think before you print.

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in/webmail/



BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

el Eerdis
q1. geeren faordls 3owelw
RrsTRRT)

Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place

New Delhi-110 001.

25 March, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 4.25 Crores
(Rupees Four Crores Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012
vide UTR No: PUNBR52019032516404953 on 25" March, 2019 on account of
Donation from Dalmia Group. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 4.25 Crores.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

s
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

Rivafteren smeH i sibfiog & o (3) & sl ISRy Rvafiareads GRam Notffed as insttution Deemed to be University Linder section (3) of Universty Grants Commission Act
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3/25/2019 Gmail - Fwd: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Devi Sahal Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Fwdk: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Prof. Aditya Shastri <adityashastri@banasthali.in> 25 March 2019 at 16:48
To: dsbagra@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

‘Date: Mon, 25 Mar 2019, 4:40 pm

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

To: Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, <vc@banasthali.ac.in>, Prof. Aditya Shastri

<adityashastri@banasthali.in>
Cc: MH Dalmia <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, DN Singh

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,
\N__f

We have remitted today Rs. 4.25 Crore to “BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” as donation for “ Scientific Research” u/s
Section 35 | (1I).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019032516404953, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at
our office address 4, Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

[;14.60-5

E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

&% Please consider the environment, Think before you print,

image001.png
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Gmail - Fwd: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii}--Rs.4.25crore
18K

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor } Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dethi 110001 |
Tel: +91-13-4362 1200

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=c32b7fOeea&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 628976255573826673&simpl=msg-{%3A16289762555... 2/



32{1 6/2019 Gmail - Donation receipt.

|

Qmaﬂ : Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Donation receipt.
1 message

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 16 February 2019 at 10:12
To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>

Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma
<sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,
Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.
With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

. sy Receipt 5-2-19.pdf
-~ B 526K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c32b7f0eea&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4990292929281 638255&simpl=msg-a%3Ar496019580... 1/1



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RNASTHAN)

el ferrds
Tfr gei fdemnils 3o¥oR
RrorRAT™)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

15 February, 2019.

Respected Si'r,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 25.00 Lacs
(Rupees Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR
No: UTIBR52019020500362212 on 5th February, 2019 on account of Donation
from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donatlon recelpt under
Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 25.00 Lacs

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

/

L Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

fvaflener aam T aftfian & ar (3) @ sl Rreafiereraaa SR Noifiedas Instiution Deamed o be University under section (3) of Universky Grarts Commission Act.
CAPIT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 01 &1 yerey. PBX : 228341-48 « Wil Fax : 228365 » Website : www.banasthali.org» e-mail : info@banasthall.acin
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’}1/20/2019‘ Gmail - Donation receipt.

Dzevi Bahal Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Donation receipt.
1 message

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 20 January 2019 at 11:03
To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>

Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma
<sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

‘Dear Sir,
Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.
With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

@ Receipt 7-1-19.pdf
o 327K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c32b7f0eea&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar5811 993459094320903&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-328493064... 1/1



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022

4. TeRerel fAemils 3o¥ol (RAJASTHAN)

f (RTSRRATH)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

20 January, 2019.

Respected Sir,

: | am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs
N~ (Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
| UTIBR52019010700359250 on 7" January, 2019 on account of Donation
from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With k‘ind regards,

Y9ur's faithfully,

M

o

LAddl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

()

fRvaferer s s affa A 6 (3) B sl AR Reaiereged 2T Notfiad s Insiution Desmed o be University undr section (3) of Universdy Grants Commission Act.
AT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 Q1 9Fq. PBX : 228341-48 iy Fax ; 228365 » website : www.banasthali.org e e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
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PO, BANASTHMALL VIDYAPITH 304022 {RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTHIUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Societies Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 di. 16-3-51)

Deciared as Institution Deemed fo be University by the Govermment of Indio vide Notification
No. B 947811 3 doled 25-10-1983 published in Gazetle of Indio port -Seclion Ldl, 246 Novembeer, 1983

No. 2 Dated 09 (Fansrary2d

) y
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri // ﬁ?f "L A / ﬁ?{ff? iay

SYeva gﬂ%.ﬁf‘gé PAN No AAATD O1EB N
a sum of Rupees ; {N%g/ €7 5%{’ o » C@?‘?j@
onaccount of. Lane ,Z{? Yo't a0

byﬁa&ﬁ@%ﬁgug/?aﬁﬁﬁ UTR. NGO UTIBR %Eﬁfﬁiﬂiﬁ“}“é@ﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ
faé?é‘if} éfafj ;o7 @%M@ﬁ;fﬁcﬂﬁ . ‘

2

!

1 &
:
;
i

~ Secretary

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section (1] of Section 35
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University particl
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb, 2009 by Govemment of
Inclio Ministry of Finance (Depariment of Bevenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.

2, 15,00,000.00




TT—=4/15/201¢& Gmail - 80-G Rece pt: Donation by Tech Mahindra Foundation

%%%//? {Z;}g“"{i{: gg Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

80-G Receipt: Donation by Tech Mahindra Foundation

Harsh Purohit <deanw sdom@banasthali.in> 15 April 2018 at 17:55
To: "Vikas.2.Chauhan" <VC00123451@techmahindra.com>
Cc: Vice Chancellor/Banasthali Vidyapith <adityashastri@banasthali.in>, Devi Sahai ji <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Dear Shri Vikasji,

We thankfully acknowledge the receipt of donation of Rs. 1,00,C0,000 by Tech Mahindra Foundation to
Banastneali Vidyapith.

Plezse find attached the 80-G receipt as a pdf document.
With warm regards,

Harsh Purohit

Harst: Purohit (Ph.D.)

Professor of =nance and Cean, FMS-WISDOM,

State Bank of India School of Commerce and Banking”™
BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH*

P.O. Benasthali Vidyapith - 304022

Rajasthan. India, www.banesthali.org

Tel. +31 1438 228956(0) Fax +91 1438 228365

Cell +81 93878-85320, Alternate ID: harsh_wisdom@yahoo com

Success is a function of HSEB: Hard Work, Smart Werk, Ethical Work and Blessings of 5od. May God bless all.....

*Banasthali Vidyapith was established in 1935 and is notified by Government of India as an 'Institution Deemed tc be
Univarsity' in the year 1983. The University is globally recognized as a premier university for womer's education;
MHRD A’ Category; All India 2012 Factual Rank | : Nielsen: and Re-accredited with highest possible 'A' Grade

by NAAC. Our campus is located at an hour's drive from the Jaipur Airport.

**India's largest bank, State Bank of India has established th's school with a ong-time generous CSR grant.

DISCLAIMER

Information contained and transmitted by this online communicaticn including any attachment is proprietary to Banasthali Vidyzpith and is intended solely
for the eddressee/s, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from d sclosure under applicable law. Access to this e-mail
and/or to the attachment by anyone else is unauthorized. If this is a forwarded message, the content and the views exgressed ir this message/email may
not reflect those of the Vidyapith. If you are not the intended recipient, an egent of the intended recipient or a person responsible fcr delivering the
information to the named rec pient, you are notified that any use distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this infcrmation in any
way or in any manner is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this mail kindly delete from your system and inform the sender. There is
no guerantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained and nor is this communication free of viruses, intercentions or interference

@ Donation receipt for Tech Mahindra Foundation.pdf
— 3716K

https://mail.goog|e,com/mail/u/O/?uJ:Z&ik=032b7fOeea&jsver=jhQ:<9nsQ39Cl.en_GB &view=pt&msg=162c9453123e63db&search=intox&siml=162c2453123



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

PO BANASTHALL VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN]
MATIONAL INSTTUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

Registered under Societies Registiation Act 1860, Regd. No, 54 of 1950-51 dt 16-3-81) e : St

Declared s nsifution Deemied to be University by the Govemment of India vide Notification
No £ 9-6/81-U. & doled 25-10-1983 published in Gazene of indio part LSection | at, 26t Nevember, 1988

No. % Dated © %ﬁf)&/wg

RECEIVED with thanks from Shri %C‘ % Wafgfﬁﬁ/)?é?
ﬁmy@/ﬁfé@w WMJQ& PAN No.AACC T HHORE
asurmof Fupees %2:;“2’0,9? £ @?‘Lﬁt »

onaccount of .4(7'0)’? Q/z/ @7

by CastyChequarat o NEFT ZEKL 180405322 521 | doted o

s o0y Qm,mma/m

Secretary

Donations 1o, the Vidyapiih have go! 100% exemption fom Incorme Tax under Sub-Clause (i of
Ciause (a) of Sub-Section (2] of Section BUG ¢f the Income Tax Act. 1961 (43 of 1961} vide Notification.
No. 110 191 (5 No. DG BVB0GI93-94) duled 15th Decembet, 1993 issuet by the Director Generalof
Income-ax i%xampzsons,, Depariment of Revenue, Ministy of Finonce, Government Qf Inglia, Cal cﬁ??ﬁf i

E ]



Gxgnail - Donation receipt. https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2 &ik=c32b7f0eca& view=pt&se.

@m%}?% Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

W

Donation receipt.

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 6 February 2017 at 11:00
To: VC00123451@techmahindra.com
Cc: Harsh Purohit <deanwisdom@banasthali.in>

Shri Vikas Chauhan

Tech Mahindra Foundation

Mahindra Towers, Bhikaji Cama Place

New Delhi-110 066.

Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 75.00 lacs (Rupees
Seventy Five Lacs only) through NEFT IBKL 170201234653 on 01 February, 2017 on
account of Donation from Tech Mahindra Foundation, Mumbai.

Please find herewith Donation receipt under 80G amounting Rs. 75.00 lacs.

With kind regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma

Banasthali Vidyapith

«y receipt.pdf
o 751K

lofl 2/6/2017 10:59 AM
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.. NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OFWOMEN
(Regtstered under Societies Registration Act. 1660, Regd.-No. 52 of 1
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431052018 Gmail - Donation receipt.

i l G‘?ﬂﬂi% Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

it

Donation receipt.

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 3 August 2018 at 12:07

To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>
Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma <sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh
<haribaltabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.

With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

w1 Receipt.pdf
"J 650K .

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=c32b7f0eeadjsver=YdwCm7jXgb0.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180730.14_p1&view=pt&msg=164fe80fb43a67d1... 1/1
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor |
23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

03 August, 2018.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs
(Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR
No.UTIBR52018071100356210 11" July, 2018 on account of Donation from
Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find. herewith Donation receipt under -
Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With kibnd regards,

Yo&sfaithfully,
[Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

——

ﬁ?ﬂﬁ_ﬁﬂm SaTT ST AR < i (3) b e SiftyEfT Rvafenarari WeaT Notied as Instiution Desmedto be Universily under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
BT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 01 1 TaRT. PBX : 228341-48 +HaRT Fax : 228365 » website : www.banasthali.org « e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
~ R O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)

» ~ NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN -

(Regislered under Societies Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1 950-51 dit. 16-3-51). .

“ 4No. i s Sl j : . Datec
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri__. 967[?771'0 (SHanav. R
Seva Tousi  PANNo_AAATD ioﬁﬁc?N
asum of Rupees..__ oJen {'3\5(4 @7),;/ . B ARAETHA L

on account of Q Gﬁcf,?f( o7l

v 1Y

gz Se'éf'rvefdr_yi‘;:

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt flom Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section () ofSection35 -
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University' partial -~ <~
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25ih Feb. 2009 by Governmentof =~

India Ministry of Finance {Depariment of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.




},4/19/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for---Scientific Research-u/s-35(1)(Il)

Pl

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

S8

Fwd: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for---Scientific
Research-u/s-35(1)(ll)

Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com> 18 April 2018 at 21:26

To: Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>
Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev

Sharma <sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,

Thanks for providing the Donation receipt for Dalmia Group Holdings, we have also paid an amount of R.4
Crore from Syt. Mridu Hari Dalmia to BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH as donation for Scientific Research.

Vide RTGS UTR NO. PUNBR52018032610870356. (attached Here)

Please arrange to send us Donation Receipt in favour of Mridu Hari Dalmia, Pan No. AADPD6744R at our
office address: 4-Scindia House, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Ritesh Jain

Chief Manager (F&A)

Dalmia Group Holdings

11% Floor | Marzin Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Bosd | Mew Celhi 210001 §
Tel: +91-11-4362 1300

E-mail to: riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com

Please consider the environment, Think before you print.

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=c32b7f0eeadjsver=nx1 TiIWELG3A.en_GB.&view=pt&msg=162dc27d4aaaec0&search=inbox&siml=162dc27ddaaa2ec0  1/2
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPIT!

P O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 [RAJASTHAN]
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Societies Regishration Act. 18560, Regd. No. B4 of 1950-51 db. 16-3-51)

Daclared as instiluion Deemed o De Universily by the Govemment of India vide Nodification
No. £ 9:6/81-4. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gozetle of India part H8ection | dh. 26th Novembes, 1983

No. 5 Dated 2.6 /Haze 0//_24:’/8 .
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PAN No AADBD 6144 R

a sum of Fupess ,,:Cf: oL I? %3.3? ore @?711/ |

. /. 7
on account of. @_‘13?70%.077 (8&0’%’”26%C gﬁfﬁff@ﬁ%/}

by Cash/Cheque/Drafi No. U TR NO. PUN(3

P

N

\

N
N\

N

N
\,

\{‘ Rl
AN

AN
N
o

N

\\§
NN
o :‘_\\.\\\\; >

\“.

)

R
\f\:}\
X b N0 O

R
2
R

\i\

W
L

X

AR
o

R ‘,,“u_\
\\\\
SENN

Secretary

zy Y60 00 ooa/-»—
' 7

Donations to the Vidyapith are exernpt from Income Tox Under clause {il} of sub-section {11 of Section 35

of The Income Tox Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of University' partial
engaged in resecrch activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb, 2009 by Government ol
India Ministry of Finance (Depariment of Revenue) Cantrg] Board of Direct Taxes. o :
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022

a i Ea (’ﬁ i %n’ fﬂ‘é :E aﬁ; ke

qr. T=Reren fderdie 30032

(RAJASTHAN)
(RTST=RR20TH)
Shri M.H. Dalmia
President, OCL India Ltd.
Narain Manzil - 11" Floor
23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.
18 April, 2018.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crore
(Rupees Two Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No.
PUNBR52018032610882270 on 26™ March, 2018 on account of Donation

- (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith
Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs.-2.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

U

(R.K. Dwivedi)
Addl. Registrar (Accounts)

fawaferery aryart s aféfrr o a1y (3) & erc e fvalienerrad RaR Notied as Instiution Deemedto be University under section (3) of Universty Granis Commission Act.
B Telephone ; 01438 - 228324 « G181 TaRT. PBX : 228341-48 » 44 Fax : 228365 « website : www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in
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PO, BANASTHAU VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN
{Registered under Sociefies Regisiration Act, 18460, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-57 ol 14-3-51)

Declared as Institufion Deemed fo be University by the Govemment of India vide Nolification
No. F. 9-6/81-. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gazette of india part I-Section 1 di, 26lh November, 1983

No. 3 Q/ Dated 2.6 (
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri vé?/ 2L A gf’? au,ﬁ

5%/0/0;/?)’2 7t PAN No . AAATIM 5438 Q.
a sum of Rupees.___ Mgm 87:}?0,9? & (977/ (74

on account of G?ZQZ?MHC&MZ?%%C&QM

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No . LTR NO. PUNRR 520803 < GloB8E 2270
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Donations {0 the Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause i) of sub-section {1} of Section 35
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the calegory of 'University’ partial
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Government of
India Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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%1 0/02/2018 Print window

subject: Donation receipt.

From: mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in
To: btewari@dalmiaholdings.com
Date: Saturday, 10 February, 2018, 11:43:00 AM IST

Dear Madam,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs (Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our accouht No.

32132800012 vide RTGS No.UTIBR 52018011000076782 10t January, 2018 on account of Donation (Scientific
Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 1 (lI)
amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)
., Banasthali University
& ?-0. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022
Rajasthan (INDIA)
E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (0) Fax:01438-228365

Receipt.pdf
609.6kB




BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

AT feendie
q1. g=Rerel fdemdis 3ov032
(RTSTR=ATY)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

=10 February, 2018.

Respected Sir,

= | am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs
(Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No.UTIBR 52018011000076782 10" January, 2018 on account of Donation
(Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith

Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

>

(H.L. Mittal)
e Addl. Registrar

favafdenera argar amn sififtam a1 (3) & srwria s fvafeneraas e Notfid as Instiution Deemedto be Universily under sector (3) of University Grants Commissiun Act .‘
eI Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 81 1 TaRT . PBX : 228341-48 + A Fax : 228365 * website : www.banasthali.org » e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
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BANASTHALI Vl'YA .iTH
AP BANASTHAU VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)
NATIONA%. INSTH’UTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

(Registered under Socie’ties Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 cih: 16«3—53)

Declared as Ins muhon Deemed {0 be University by the Government of India vide Notification ,
No E 9»6/8} .3 dczted 254 0«} 983 published in Gazetie of India part -Section I'dh 24th November, l983

e e Qate*?
'RECEIVED with thanks from Shri 9/ a/m,/a //V cm«m/

- SSeva Shhust PAN No
;  asum of Rupees cyéﬂ ,%M @97/ Zk

on écéouni oaﬂa;m@ggmﬁ,%ﬁﬁ?f F)’Ié% JM&#CA e

- byCash/Cheque;@raf{No UTR NO:UTIBR S2Z018011000076 782

Doncztzons to the thycxpnh are exempi from Inccme Tax Under clause {i) of sub»sec:ﬂon {‘! ) of Secﬁcm 35

of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of 'University' partial

engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by (Savemment of
' mdm Ministry of chmce (Depadment of ﬁevenue] Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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3p8/2018 Print

Subject: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for-—-Scientific Research-u/s-35(1)(Il)
From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

G riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com;
Date: Monday, 26 March 2018 5:08 AM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 2 Crore to “BANASTHALIVIDYAPITH" donation for * Scientific
Research.”

vide RTGS UTR No : NRTGS/ PUNBR52018032610882270, kindly acknowledge this mail as
recipient of the amount. ‘

Kindly Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address : 4,Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-
110001.

1anks & Regards
Rajeev Kaushal

TelNo : 011-43621259

about:blank 12



DALMIA GROUP HOLDINGS

( A Unit of Mridu Hari Dalmia Parivar Trust)
4, SCINDIA HOUSE, NEW DELHI-110001
Tel :011-43621200,Fax : 011-41501333

Email : dgh@dalmiaholdings.com

Date: 26" March, 2018

RTGS APPLICATION

The Manager

Punjab National Bank
74, Janpath

New Delhi-110001

Please transfer Rs. 2,00,00,000/-under RTGS and debit the amount to our Current Account
No0.0131002107339745 with you. The details of remittance are as under:-

BENEFICIARY NAME BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
BENEFICIARY BANK NAME STATE BANK OF INDIA
BENEFICIARY BANK ADDRESS BRANCH - BANASTHALI (TONK) P.O.-BANASTHALI

VIDYAPITH, RAJASTHAN - 304022

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NO. 32132800012

[FSC CODE OF BENEFICIARY BRANCH SBINOQ15363
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE Rs. 2,00,00,000/-
AMOUNT (IN WORDS ) TWO CRORE ONLY

Itis understood that the credit to the beneficiary account shall be accorded on the next day if the
beneficial bank and beneficiary branch is closed on account of holiday.

Applicant Signature

For DALMIA GROUP HOLDINGS
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3/28/2018 Print

Subject: Donation from MHDPT to Banasthali Viidyapitn
From: Sanjeev Sharma (sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in;

adityastastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Ce: riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com; hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 4:39 AM
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From: Sanjeev Sharma [mailto:sanjeevsharma @ dalmiaholdmgs.com]

Sent: 27.03.2018 5:13 PM

To: 've@banastha iac.in'; 'lekhavibhagla gmail.cony'; "mittal_bli@wvahoo.co.m'

Cec: 'aditvashastric@banasthaliin'; 'mhdalminte dalmiahodings.com'; DN Singh; Ritesh Jain; Hari Ballabh
Subject: Donation from MHDPT to Banasthali Vidyapith

Dear Sir,

We have remitta=d Rs. 4Cr. From MRIDU HARI DALMIA PARIVAR TRUST to BANASTHALI
- _DYAPITH as donation fcr Scientific Research.

Vide RTGS UTR NO. PUNBRS5201803261087C356

Please arrange to send us Donation Receipt in favour of Mridu Hari Dalmia Parivar
Trust, Pan No. AAATM543EQ at our office address: 4-Scindia House, New Delhi-110001

Regards,
Sanjeev Sharma

Tel No. 011-23310597

about:blank 12



Phones : 91— 11 - 23313891
91« 11 - 23352641
Fax 181 - 1123425160

MERIDU HARI DALMIA E-mail:dapel@dalmiadelhi.com
Wi ] A

4, Scindia House,
Mew Delhi — 110 001,

Dated 24 March 2018
RTES APPLICATION FORM

The Manager
ijab National Bank
74, Janpath, New Delhi-110 001

Please transfer Rs. 4,00,00,000/- under RTGS and debit the amount with your
charges to my Q&V!ﬂ@%f@&%ﬂifw Account No. 3131000100196536 with

you. The details of remittance are as under:-

BENEFICIARY NAME BANASTHALL VIDYAPITH

BEMEFICIARY BANK NAME STATE BANK OF iNDIA

BENEFICIARY BRANCH NAME BANSTHALI{ TONK} P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
RAJSTHAN ~ 304 022

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NO. 32132800012

FSC CODE OF BENEFICIARY BRANCH SBINDO15363

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE Rs. 4,00,00,000/-
RUPEES ( IN WORDS ) FOUR CRORE ONLY

i ,rwix)c@ that the credit to the M*waﬁviaw account shall be accorded on the next day if the
al bank and beneficiary branch is closed on account of holiday.

v N‘_H {wr’”wi"{/ A’
{ A;p icant Sig atre \



10428/2017 Print

" Subject: Donation receipt.
From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)
To: btewari@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Saturday, 28 October 2017 3:24 AM

Dear Madam,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs (Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in
our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No. PUNBR 52017071016705445 on July 10, 2017 on
account of Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith

Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA)

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (0) Fax:01438-228365

Attachments

* Receipt.pdf(689.23 KB)

| aboutblank
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BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

SLee faendes
q1. g faamiis 30032
(RTSTRIA)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

28 October, 2017.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs
(Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide
UTR No. PUNBR 52017071016705445 on July 10, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

~

b3

(H.L. Mitta)
Addl. Registrar

frvafderer agam smdr g @ a1 (3) & seerla Aferefya Notified under section (3) of University Giants Commission Act.
TABH Telephone : 01438 - 228324 o 1 &1 UaRT. PBX : 228341 » website : www.banasthali.org « e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
P O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 {RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Sociefies Registralion Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 dft, 16-3-51

Declared as Institution Deemed o be University by the Government of India vide Notlification
No. F 9-6/81-U. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gazetie of india paid I-5ection | ¢t 26th November, 1983

No. % ﬁ Dated 1O gu/gr, 20l7
™ 0 d‘

RECEIVED with thanks from Shri_ @ alLin: g LM ‘?775( Y. E‘f&i/ 24

Treys 5 ____PANNo_ AHAATDOIEEN

a surm of Rupees w%b[/f cen L G'Mé' o ??/é/

onaccount of. QO?MZ(? on_ ‘?‘fa‘ehﬁ%'c . d/f?eéecmo/ )

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No_LITRNo: PUND K220l707[2167054%S"

) [5,00,000.00

Secretary

Donations iv ihe Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section {1}ofSection 38
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University' pordial
engaged inresearch activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Govemnmeini of
India Ministry of Finance {Department of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=c3btcimojfrk1#892901 56Q:

Subject: Re: Donation-----Rs.---1.25crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings---1V--Tranche

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;
Date: Friday, 24 March 2017 3:51 AM
Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.25 Crore (Rupees One
Crore Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS UTR No. -

PUNBR52017032414886892 on 24! March, 2017 on account of Donation (Scientific
Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 1.25 Crore.

With kind regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA)

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No0.01438-228950 (O) Fax:01438-228365

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>
To: ve@banasthali.ac.in; '‘Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office’ <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>
Cc: adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; 'DNSingh '

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>; 'Hiralal Mittal' <mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in>:
rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com '

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 9:54 PM
Subject: Donation-----Rs.---1.25crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings---IV--Tranche

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1.25 Crore to “BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for “ Scientific
Research.” '

vide RTGS UTR No is : PUNBR52017032414886892, kindly acknowledge this mail as
recipient of the amount.

Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address. W

3/24/2017 5:23 PM



N

| of 4

Subject:

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Dear Sir,

https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch? rand=0t3sd93d3u6g

Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)

vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;
mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

Friday, 24 March 2017 11:24 AM

We have remitted today Rs. 1.25 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH"” donation for "
Scientific Research.”

vide RTGS UTR No is : PUNBR52017032414886892, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient
of the amount.

Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address.

Thanks & Regards

Rajeev Kaushal

dalmia group
Dalmia Group Holdings
11" Floor | Narsin Mznzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dethi 110001 |
Tel: +51-11-4362 1200

3/24/17, 12:14 PV.
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03/2017 Print

Subject: Donation-—-Rs.--1crore-—-from-—-Dalmia Group Holdings--1l|-tranche

From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in;
Ce: adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;,

dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Wednesday, 1 March 2017 12:52 PM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for ™ Scientific

Research.”
-

vide UTR No is : RTGS/ PUNBR52017030114470748, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient
of the amount.

Also send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan
No-AAATMb5438Q), at our office address.

Thanks & Regards

‘Rajeev Kaushal
W/

B

= i '.i»‘
dalmia group
Dalmia Group Holdings
11 Floor | Marain Manzil Building |
23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 1100 01 |

Tel: #51-11-4362 1200

about:blank
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BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

ST faamdts
q1. g=ral fTendls 3o0w022
(RTSIRATH)

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

01 March, 2017.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.00 Crore
(Rupees One Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No. RTGS/PUNBR52017030114470748 on 1% March, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 I (I1) amounting Rs. 1.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

fawafaemera arar ajid!‘l sfefra & ORI (3) @ SRt AfYENfa Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
A Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « T 174, PBX : 228341 ¢ website : www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
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22017 Print

Subject: Donation-----Rs.---1crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings
From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiéholdings.com)
To: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

i dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 2:58 PM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for * Scientific
Research.”

st‘"'\7|de UTR No is : RTGS/PUNBR52017013114013094, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient of the
amount.

Also send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-
AAATM5438Q, at our office address.

Thanks & Regardé

Rajeev Kaushal

Ve /s

((

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor | Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 110001 |
Tel: #31-11-4352 1200

Attachments

about:blank . 12



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

gLt fa=mdie
Y. ga=erel fdemiis 3o0x032
(RTSTRI)

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

01 February, 2017.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.00 Crore
(Rupees One Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No. RTGS/PUNBR52017013114013094 on 31% January, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 1.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

M , W

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

ST M A & ury (3) & srtd Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
B Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 4Y §1 UaRT. PBX : 228341 » website www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info @ banasthali.ac.in .
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Subject: Donation-----Rs.---75Lakh

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

Cc: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; vc@banasthali.ac.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com, adityashastri@banasthali.in;

Date: Thursday, 17 November 2016 12:31 AM

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

N 17 November, 2016.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 75.00 lacs (Rupees Seventy
Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS No.
PUNBR52016111612968513 on 16" November, 2016 on account of Donation (Scientific

Research). Please find herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (ll) amounting Rs.
75.00 lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

----- Forwarded Messagbe e
From: Prof. Aditya Shastri <adityashastri@banasthali.in>
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

4 11/17/2016 2:14 PM



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY
41, TR fAenfie 30¥022 -

. PO. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022

(RroTeen) © (RAJASTHAN)
Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
New Delhi-110 001. .
17 November, 2016.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a 'sum of Rs. 75.00 lacs |
(Rupees Seventy Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS

No. PUNBR52016111612968513 on 16" ‘November, 2016 on account of.
Donation (Scientific Research).’ Please find herewith Donation receipt under

Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 75.00 lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

heR

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

N

/: \\\
| Fo
Realdemer aram smiv sffrm < ury (3) & el SN Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Agt,

CAIBI Telephone : - o : ite’
phone : 01438 228324 RikiRcr:d PBX.228341°websn§'/:www.banasthali.org-e-mail:info@banasthali.ac.in
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Subject: Re: Donation Receipt of DGH

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmia.com;

Cc: hariballabh@dalmia.com; ve@banasthali.ac.in;

Date: Sunday, 17 April 2016 5:36 AM

Dear Mr. Rajeev Kaushalji,

Please find herewith scanned copy of Donation Receipt under Section 35 | (1) amounting
Rs.50.00 lacs. ‘

Kindly send our previous original receipt by speed-post. Original revised receipt is being sent
“~ separately.

With regards,

H.L. Mittdl

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

‘Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA) -

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (O) Fax:01438-228365

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmia.com>

To: mittal_hi@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in
~ Cc: 'Hari Ballabh' <hariballabh@dalmia.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2016 9:15 PM

Subject: Donation Receipt of DGH

Dear Mr. Mittal ji,

As per our last telecom about correct donation receipt, | am still waiting
for that, because according to discussion and my earlier mail the Donation
cover u/s 35, | (Il) according to that we eligible for 175% deduction, but
the receipt which was sent by you covers only 80G and deduction will be
100%, so pls send the new receipt for taxation purpose. Kindly share me
“correct receipt on urgent basis. ‘

of 2 4/17/2016 6:09 PN



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

T @i
Y. gaweren fdeandls 3o0wol
(RTSTRRATH)

April 18, 2016.

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4. Scindia House

New Delhi-110001.

Dear Sir,

Please find herewith revised Donation receipt under Section 35 | (lI)

amounting Rs.50.00 lacs.

Kindly send our previous original receipt by speed-post.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

&Wf\«\/\/\//i
(H.L. Mitfal)
Addl. Registrar

fazafaarery srar SmanT At & GRT (3) @ =i AfRraf¥d Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.

DI Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « N AT 7. PBX : 228341 » website : www.banasthali.org * e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
o
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RO, BANASTHALI V!DYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN) o
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

(Regmered under Socleﬂes Registmﬂon Act. 1860, Regd. No: 54 of 1950-51 dt !6 3-51) VT
Declared as Institution Deemed to be University by the Government of lndiq vlde Nofification
No. F. 9-6/81-U. 3 dated 25-10- 1983 published in Gozelte of india pcm !—-‘Secﬂon tdk 26th November 1983
> Y : :
No. i : . Dated z &JWa.n r/{ 2o/(

" RECEIVED with thanks from Shri @ 6?/ m/'f? f.:zozob ) ,
75 WO/O/ZY’-‘ /Me-&d QE’//A/ - PANNo /’/}/)TM 57/38@
a sumof Qupees ..‘gz ./,é/ Z’ aC< ‘ 077,&/_ '
i
on account of ﬂ@onwf/an ( 23"0/677/?{/?; jZ&Sean C/)

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No. Thrnoush /? 7‘6‘7"5 No Puwrm_c;zo/m:sza/oozzzw
6N 28.03.2¢¢ 4 |

NN

\

(

: 2(; ‘5‘0,00,000/,.

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt from Income TaxUnderciause (u) of sub-section (l )of Section 35
- of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category'of “University’ partial

engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Govemmenf of
- India Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) Central Bocrd of Direct Tcxes

‘\4
x\\s\\

N



Gmail - Fwd: request acknowledgement https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=c32b7f0eca&view=pt&s...

M Gma” Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Fwd: request acknowledgement

Harsh Purohit <deanwisdom@banasthali.in> 23 October 2016 at 12:40
To: "Vikas.2.Chauhan" <VC00123451@techmahindra.com>

Cc: Ritu Baruah <RB00366899@techmahindra.com>, "vc@banasthali.zc.in" <vc@banasthali.ac.in>, Vice
Chancellor/Banasthali Vidyapith <adityashastri@banastrali.in>, Devi Sahai ji <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Dear Vikas ji,

Namaste.

We thankfully acknowledge the receipt of tha generous donation of Rs. 25,00,000. PFA
the 80G receipt.

Please confirm if the receipt can be sent by courier on the following address:

Shri Vikas Chauhan

Tech Mahindra Foundation

Mahindra prers, Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi 510066 INDIA

Tel: (Please add)

Mobile: (Please add)

With warm regards,

Harsh Purohit

[Quoted text hidden)

0 Tech Mahindra 80G receipt.pdf
— 188K

lofl 10/23/2016 1:55 PM



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

(Registered under Societies Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 dt. 16-3-51)

Declared as Institution Deemed fo be University by the Government of india vide Notification
No. E 9-6/81-U. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gazette of India part I-Section | dt. 26th November, 1983

No. * Dated 30 e . 2016
Rgcng with thanks from Shri %0/7 /Wa/é/ ?76/.?26? -iz c:cmc/af ron,
wﬁ/z?c_/%eﬂ () Mc//mécz/ -400072 panNo. AACCT 4802 C

asum of Aupees 75‘/677j7 fVe Xﬁf/f 077/!/

on account of. @ o ?7«1?(’0}]

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No INEF 7 01 JBKL /609/3749707 da‘%@?” 19 Fep /¢

DS 00,000/~
Rt

Secretfary

Donations to the Vidyapith have got 100% exemption fom Income Tax under Sub-Clause (liif) of
Clause (a) of Sub-Section (2) of Section 80G of the Income Tax Act.1961 (43 of 1961) vide Notification
No. 1to 191 (F. No. DG (E)80G/93-94) dated 15th December, 1993 issued by the Director General of
Income-Tax (Examptions), Departmert of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Government of india, Calcutia




Prof. Harsh Purohit pnp)

Dean, Faculty of Management Studies
S.B.1. School of Commerce and Banking
Tel. : +91 1438-228956 (Direct) 228547 (O)

Fax : 228365, E-mail : deanwisdom@banasthali.in

Afeen fawraa geeE s
WOMEN'S INSTITUTE FOR STUDIES IN
DEVELOPMENT ORIENTED MANAGEMENT
BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

16 November, 2016

Shri Vikas Chauhan

Administration and Finance

Tech Mahindra Foundation

Mahindra Towers, Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi 110066

Dear Shri Vikas ji

We thank the Tech Mahindra Foundation for sending us the cheque
amounting Rs. 25,00,000 towards donation to Banasthali Vidyapith.

We are pleased to enclose the 80G receipt for your ready reference.
With warm regards,

* Yours sincerely,

(Harsh Purohit)

Jeafdenery Y e HeAH Institution Deemed to be University

P.O. B‘anasthali Vidyapith-304022, Distt. Tonk, Rajasthan, India « Website : www.banasthali.org
(Re-accredited at 'A’ Grade bty NAAC, MHRD 'A' Category, India Today - Nielsen All ‘ndia Universities Factual Rank No. 1in 2012)
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Memorandum of Understanding

This“ Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into this.j--.g‘:\‘...day

of l:f\&ﬁs\%\u’.ﬁt.2016 by and between:

Tec!%; Mahindra Foundation, a company registered under section 8 of the Companies
Act, 32013, having its Registered Office at Oberoi Gardens Estate, Chandivali,
Off Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400 072, (hereinafter called the
“Foundation”, which expression shall, unless it be repugnant to the context or
mea’?hing thereof, be deemed to mean and include, its successors and assigns)
reprgsented by its Authorized Signatory-Dr. Loveleen Kacker-CEOQ, Tech Mahindra

Foundation

AND

¢
Bangsthali Vidyapith, P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith—304022'(Rajasthan), Banasthali
\/idy.ﬂapith', registered under Section 28 of the Societies Registration Act, 1958,
Reg?stration No. 54 of 1950-51 and notified as an Institution deemed to be
Univgrsity, by the Government of India vide its notification No. F.9-6/8’I—U4_3
dated 25 October, 1983 under Section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956 having its registered
ofﬂcg at Banasthali Vidyapith (hereinafter called the “The implementing Agency”,



which expression shall, unless it be repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, be

deemed to mean and include, its successors and permitted assigns), represented by

its Vice Chancellor, Prof. Aditya Shastri.

Whereas, the Implementing Agency, has submitted to the Foundation a project

proposal for supporting cost of construction for “School of Nursing”. The details of the

project proposal and budget are given in the Annexure-I.

AND WHEREAS, the Foundation having considered the proposal, has agreed to give

a grant for the above-mentioned Construction for School of Nursing Project subject to

the following terms and conditions:

NOW THIS MOU WITNESSTH AS UNDER:

1. This MOU shall be valid for a period, 01-09-2016 to 31-12-2018.

2. The Foundation agrees to give a Grant, a sum of Rs. 50000000.00 (in words Five

Crore only) to the Implementing Agency. The amount will be disbursed in six

installments as per the Budget approved by the Foundatioﬁ for a period of 2 years

as per the following details:

(Rs. in Crore)

completion up to
First Floor Slab)

Full Contract Value of | Funding | Funding | Funding
. St Rs. 5.00 Crore by by by
No. M Percentage | Amount | TMF-FY | TMF-FY | TMF-FY

Grant given within 5

days after signing 5% 0.25 0.25 - -

the agreement

Grant for

Mobilization and Up

to Plinth and o

Eoliiin Basm 15% 0.75 Q.75 - -

structure for first

floor slab)

Grant For First Floor

Slab and Plastering

(after completion up -

to Plinth and 2% 1.00. 1',00

structure for first )

floor slab)

Grant For Second

Floor Slab (after 20% 100 100




Grant For Brick,
Electrical, Plumbing .

Work, Plastering 20% 1.00
Work

- 1.00 -

Grant for Balance
Work: Flooring,
Flush doors. SS
Railing, Structural
Glazing, Aluminum,
Texture Paint etc

20% 1.00 } - 1.00

Total 5.00 1.00 3.00 1'00J

. The Annexure-l which contains the proposal from the Implementing Agency
which is an integral part of this MOU. In case of any contradiction between the
Annexure and the main text of the MOU, the provision of the MOU shall prevail.

. The Implementing Agency hereby assures the Foundation that the Implementing
Agency is a legal and valid organization and is in existence as on the date of this
Agreement. The Implementing Agency assures the Foundation and agrees that it

shall comply with all apolicable laws/rules/regulations.

. The Implementing Agency having satisfied the qualifying conditions under the
Sections 80—G and 12A to avail contributions, will provide valid certificates/details,
as applicable, under the aforesaid Sections including a Certified Copy of the
Permanent Account Number, at the time of execution of this MOU. The
Impléementing Agency shall be responsible for their timely renewal and agreed to
provide, on its own, the certified copies to the Foundation.

. The Implementing Agency shall be Liable to follow all the stipulated government
regulations related to the Books of Account and be governed by their Accounting

Process.

. The Foundation reserves the right to vary, amend and /or stop any contribution, in
full or any part of it, if the Foundation, at its sole discretion, determines that the
programme is not being implemented as per the MOU or that any part of the
contribution (a) has nct been used or is not likely to be used for the approved
purposes or (b) has been misused or misappropriated or (c) is likely to be
misused or misappropriated or/and (d) if there is any delay in the timely
submission of any of the Reports contemplated in this ‘MOU. In that case, the
Foundation reserves the right to ask the .Implementihg Agency to refund the
contribution to the Foundation in part or full.




8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Implementing Agency agrees that volunteers recommended by the
Foundation can work on an honorary basis in the programme on tasks approved
by the Implementing Agency and under administrative control of implementing

Agency.

The Implementing Agency agrees that the CEO of Tech Mahindra Foundation-
Dr. Loveleen Kacker will be on the Managing Committee of the Tech Mahindra

School of Nursing’s Managing Committee.

If any force majeure conditions occur which prevent either side from performing its
obligation under this MOU, it shall forthwith inform the other about the existence of

such conditions.

If any conditions occur which prevent the Implementing Agency from performing
its obligations under this MOU, it shall inform the Foundation immediately and the
Foundation will assess the implications and take the final decision. |

The Implementing Agency shall perform its obligations under this MOU with
highest standards expected from it.

The Implementing Agency agrees/acknowledges that this Project is for non-
commercial and charitable purposes and for the benefit of the community at large
and not for any commercial benefit.

Banasthali Vidyapith agrees to name the Nursing School as ‘Tech Mahindra
School of Nursing’ or any other name as suggested by the Foundation. Banasthali
further agrees to put a plaque prominently displayed at the entrance of the Centre
acknowledging the generous financial assistance by the Foundation. The plaque
will bear prominently TMF logo as per the colors and guidelines used by the
Foundation as per the sample given below:

The Tech Mahindra Foundation will not be responsible for any unforeseen
incident, accident that may arise during the construction.

. The Tech Mahindra Foundation will not be responsible for any inferior quality of

construction material used by Implementing Agency which may at any further
stage cause any demage.



2%

17.

18.

19

20.

21.

22.

The term of the MOU shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for
an additional period of [two] years unless otherwise terminated earlier by Tech
Mahindra Foundation by giving reasonable notice to Implementing Agency.

During the term of this MoU, and for a period of one (1) year immediately following
the termination of this MoU, Implementing Agency shall not knowingly make an
offer of employment to any officer, partner or employee of the other who is
involved with the efforts under this MoU, without prior written approval of Tech

Mahindra Foundation.

Implementing Agency shall treat any and all information shared under this MOU
including but not limiting to financial information and the content of this MoU as
Confidential Information. Implementing Agency shall not disclose any Confidential
Information to any third party without the consent of the other party or use such
Confidential Information except to the extent necessary to carry out obligations for
which it is been provided. This obligation does not apply if (a) it is or becomes
generally available to the public; or (b) is independently developed by the other
party without the use of such disclosed materials; or (c) has been acquired
through a third party who is not obligated under this MoU; or (d) was already in its
possession prior to the date hereof or (e) if the party is required to disclose by
operation of law. The obligation shall survive three (3) years after the termination
of this MoU. Parties acknowledge that the confidential information is valuable and
unique. In case of breach, Tech Mahindra Foundation shall be entitled to
injunctive relief in addition to all other remedies available in law or equity including

monetary damages.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this MoU or any other document
signed between the Parties regarding the subject matter of this MoU, either prior
or subsequent to this MoU, in no event shall Tech Mahindra Foundation be liable
for any loss of profits or revenue, or loss or inaccuracy of data or for any direct,
indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages incurred by Implementing

Agency.

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties, Sections 17, 18 and 19 shall have
binding effect and survive expiry/termination of this MoU for a period of one (1)

year.

This MOU shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of
India. Any and all disputes pertaining to this McU shall be subjected to the

exclusive jurisdiction of the Pune Courts.



SIGNED for and on behalf of

Tech Mahindra Foundation

V@g @W: p

Name: Ms. Ritu Baurah
Designation: Sr. Consultant
Tech Mahindra Foundation

Date: /ﬁﬂwmwé ‘

SIGNED for and on behalf of

Banasthah Vidyapith

/@f \MfR %\D(

Name: Prof. A.dltya Shastri
Designation: Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith

Date: \0 W7%{ !O



Update Recreation & Gaming Pvt. Ltd.
Flat No.1, H.No 529, Shalom (Il | Road No 1,

l.ake View Colony, Miramar-Goa 403001

Phone: 0832 - 6454486

Date : 14/03/2017

To,
The Secretary

Banasthali Vidyapith
Rajasthan.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to donate Rs 5,00,000.00 (Rupees Five Lacks only ) for promotion of Scientific

Research in the Banasthali Vidyapith. The donation is sent by RTGS dated 09/03/2017, number
HDFCR52017030991723004.

Our PAN is AAACU1532A

It is requested to provide the receipt of the donation.

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully
For Update Recreation & Gaming Pvt Ltd

il

Authoriged signatory

CIN:UT74899DL1998PTC091740
Redg Office: 103, Rectangle-1, D4, District Centre Saket, New Delhi - 110 017 Tel: 011 46102778 79 Fax: 011- 46102740 e-mail:info@updaterecreationandgaming.com



Date: 5t August, 2015

To

Prof. Harsh Purohit (Ph.D)

Dean, Faculty of Management Stadies-WISDOM,
State Bank of India School of Commerce and Banking
Banasthali Vidyapith '

P.0. Banasthali Vidyapith - 304022

Rajasthan, India.

Dear Sir/ Ma’am, -

Subject: Donation to Banasthali Vidyapith for the Project Implementation Purpose - Project
on Financial Planning For Women. :

Pursuant to your discussions with our dlrector Mr. Sharad Nair, we have decided to contribute.

towards the Women Empowerment by giving a donation of amount Rs. 5 Lakhs to the Banasthali
Vidyapith, for the Project Implementation Purpose - Project on Financial Planmng for Women. ;

The said donation amount has been transferred on today i.e. 5thtn Aug 2015, through RTGS in your
SBI Account No. 32132800012 at the Banasthali Tonk Branch, Village and Post office-Banasthali,
Tehsil- Newai, Distt. Tonk, Rajasthan, PIN 304022.

Please issue us a receipt along with the certificate u/s 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and for the
purpose please note the following particulars :

Name : Icetrail Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

Office Address: 103, Rectangle 1, D-4, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi-110017
Telephone No. 011-46791181

PAN - AAECB3928M.

An early response shall oblige.

Thanking you.

For Icetrail Logistics Private Limited

Uppe]

Authorized Slgnato

:

Icetrail Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

Regd. Office: 103, Rectangle 1, D-4, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi - 110 017, Phone: +91-11-46102779
(Formerly known as : M/s. Bonhomie Hospitality Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number : U60200DL2010PTC209445
E-mail: info@icetrail.co.in
www.icetrail.co.in



1/29/2019 Banasthali University Mail - 80G
The Secretary, ‘

Banasthali Vidyapith,

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith,

Rajasthan

Dear Sir,

Bank of Amerz"ca Continuum India Private Limited, Gurgaon has received application for Donation
to your institution for the Centre for Financial Planning Training and Research for Women.

After carrying the evaluation and the due diligence we a

re pleased to sanction Rs. 27,00,000 for the
Project. .

In the first phase, Rs. 14,00,000 has been donated. Please name the project as ‘Bank of America
Centre of Excellence for Financial Planning Training and Research for Women at Banasthali
Vidyapith’ (i.e. Bank of America - CoE- FPTRW). » ,

The PAN of BA Continuum India Private Limited is PAN No: AACCC2310C

Our postal address is :

BA Continuum India Private Limited

Unitech Infospace, Tower A, Building No 8,

Sector -21, Dhundahera, Old Delhi Jaipur Road,

Gurgaon -122001, Haryana, India.

Phone: +91(124) 4553000

Please scan and email us the 80G receipt. Havd copy to be couriered on above address.
Looking forward to long term association.

With regards,

Yashasvl Chaurasia,

CSR Team,

https://maiI.googIe.com/mail/u/O?ik:064a4d29ab&view:pt&search:aII&permthid=thread—f%3A1497137277806759398&simpl:msg—f%3A1497137... 213



BA Continuum India Pvt. Ltd.
A nonbank subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation

Bullding 3, Tower A, Gurgaon Infospace Limited, Sector 21
Dundahera, Old Delhi-Jalpur Highway,
Gurgaon - 12120(301, Indla

The Secretary,

Banasthali Vidyapith,

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith,
Rajasthan:

Subject: Please issue 80G receipt of Rs. 13,00,000 of donation credited to Banasthali Vidyapith via RTGS

Dear Sir,

BA Continuum India Private Limited, Gurgaon/Hyderabad has received application for Donation to your
institution for the Centre for Financial Planning Training and Research for Women at Banasthali

Vidyapith.

After carrying the evaluation and the due diligence we are pleased to donate Rs. 13,00,000.
We had donated Rs. 14,00,000 in previous financial year and received the 80G receipt.

The PAN of BA Continuum India Private Limited is PAN No: AACCC2310C

Please issue 80G receipt of Rs. 13,00,000 of donation in the name of ‘BA Continuum India Private
Limited, Gurgaon’ :

Our postal address is :

BA Continuum India Private Limited

Unitech Infospace

Building # 8 / Tower A, Sector-21. Dhundahera Village.
Gurgaon ~122001, Phone: +91(124) 4553000

Please scan and email us the 80G receipt. Hard copy should be couriered on above address.

We are happy to be associated with Banasthali Vidyapith in financial literacy leading to women’s
empowerment.

With regards, 0& .

Yash@sri Chaurasia

i

~

Tel No +97 124 455 3000 - Fax No +91 124 455 3600
www.bankofamerica.com/bac-india

Registered office address:

Building Number 5, Mind Space - Raheja IT Park

HITEC City, Madhapur, )
Hyderabad - 500 081, India g
CIN:U72200TG2003PTC041835





